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OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90024

June 20, 1984

Daniel Hirsch

Committee to Bridge the Gap
1637 Butler Avenue, #203
Los Angeles, CA 90025

50 - \48:

Re: UCLA Research Reactor Relicensing Proceeding

Dear Mr. Hirsch:

Enclosed is an item of recent correspondence from the University
to the NRC; namely, a letter from Dr. Walter Wegst to Mr. Harold Denton,
informing that the University has decided to withdraw its application.

Very truly yours,

| (= Gmmicr

William H. Cormier
Representing UCLA
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COMMUNITY SAFETY DEFARTMENT
OFFICE OF RESEARCH & OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA 90024

June 1k, 1984

Barcld Denton

Tirecter, Uffice of Nuclear rezctor Reguletion
Paillipe Building

792C Norfolk Ave.

Nuclear Fegulatory Comrission

Waskington, DC 208555

Dear Mr. Denton:

I vant to inform you that the University has decided to withdraw its
arrlication for renewul of License No. K=-T1l, for the UCLA Research
Reactor, Docket No. S50-142. The attached letter from Chnanceller
Young tc Commissicner Felladino details our reascns.

We will begin immediately to formulate plans for: returning the fuel
(voth fresh and irradiete?) to the DOE; dismantling the reactor
structure; decontamination end disposal operations; and the ultiuate
dieposition of the facility (building, etc.). We interd to seek

your assistance in formuleating these plans end as they are developed
we will subrit s formal Aprplication for terzination ¢f License Nc. §-71,
ae per 10 CFF S5C.82. Ir the meantime, we will make nc attempt to

fizx the existing contircl tlade protlem, anéd the reactor will not
operate again.

I wart to thank you and your siaflf for your asgsistance and cocperaticn
during the last five yearc. Your aprroach to cur relicensing protiems
hat alveys been technically very competent and highly prefeseional.

Very Truly Yours,

0 “-I77 /G’Z /
. wslter F. Wegst, Ur., Ph.D.
Director, Research and

Occupetional Safety
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